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June 21, 2022 

RFP: Coaching Model 
Addendum #4 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

Coaching Model 
 

REYNOLDS SCHOOL DISTRICT #7 
 
 

The RFP for the above referenced project and the work covered are modified as follows, and except as 
set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full effect. This addendum is part of the RFP 
Solicitation Documents for the above-named project and modifies the original RFP Documents posted 
June 10, 2022.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item #1  

Questions and Answers: 

 

1. We work remotely; this being an electronic response, do you allow electronic signatures?  
a) See question 9 on Addendum #2 

2. Will any Charter Schools be participating? If so, how many, and is participation mandatory or 
voluntary? 

a) See question 5 on Addendum #2 
3. How many Teacher Leaders will receive professional development and coaching?  

a) About 50 Teacher Leaders.  
4. How many district leaders will receive professional development and coaching, and what are 

their roles?  
a) About 50 district leaders ranging from Building admin to deputy Superintendent  

5. Do you want all Teacher Leaders coached, or would you prefer a responsible rollout 
model/option? 

a) See question 1 on Addendum #2 
6. How many campuses will participate in professional development and coaching?  

a) 16 campuses and one district office  
7. Do you prefer services to all be in-person, or would you like to see a hybrid option with some 

sessions virtual? 
a) See question 6 on Addendum #2 

8. What is the funding source? 
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a) See question 7 on Addendum #2 
9. Can you share the budget? 

a) See question 8 on Addendum #3 
10. Where in the format of the proposal would you like us to include Attachments A and C? 

a) See question 10 on Addendum #2, Attachment A is a sample contract and does not need 
to be included in the proposal 

11. 2.2, Statement of Work - “The district will not be responsible for travel/mileage expenses”; 
please clarify that these can be included in the total estimated cost as the all-inclusive price  

a) Yes as a total cost but not as an additional cost  
12. Who is the Office of Primary Responsibility?  

a) Academics  

 

 
 

End of Addendum #4 

 


